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Tim Jones

From: Julie Boyd [jboyd@vec.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 9:17 AM
To: tim@furrow.com

Subject: VEC request

Attachments: deposit quote modified.doc

Thank you,

Julie Boyd
Call Center Representative

2/9/2010



Decatur Service Center
PO Box 1183
Decatur TN 37322
423-334-5721

VOLUNTEER ENERGY COOPERATIVE

Date:  2-9-10

RE: NEW SERVICE

To Whom It May Concern:

In order to obtain electrical services from Volunteer Energy Cooperative, we may require
a deposit. The deposit can range from no deposit, $200, $250 or more depending on the
location where the service is established. On the first bill, we will charge a $30.00 meter
set fee and a $5.00 membership fee.

Please fill out completely and return with a copy of drivers license and one of the
following: birth certificate, military id, passport, social security card or voter registration
card

If purchasing: a copy of the deed

If leasing: a copy of lease agreement

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Volunteer Energy Cooperative



